

## **Marathon High School**

## **School Advisory Council (SAC)**

## Tuesday, October 3, 2023 @ 6:02-7:06 pm Media Center

**SAC Voting Members:** Martine Abraham, Diane Culver, Lori Mandile, Christina McIntyre, Lara Wheeler, Kym Momaly, Betsy Sharf, Heather Dworniczak, Christine Paul, Maria Banks, Chris Todd Young, and Margaret Leon.

**SAC Attendance:** Kym Momaly, Rebecca Keenum, Lara Wheeler, Lori Mandile, Chris Todd Young, Martine Abraham. Christine McIntyre, Mikkel Ross, Kailey Swaine, Erin Flannery and Cami Holden.

## **Meeting Minutes**

- 1. Meeting called to order at 6:02 pm by Kym Momaly
- 2. Pledge by Kym Momaly
- 3. Adopt agenda for October Unable to complete without quorum, move to November meeting
- 4. Motion to excuse September Absences Unable to complete without quorum, move to November meeting
- Approval of September minutes Unable to complete without quorum, move to November meeting
- 6. Focus on students SGA president Mikkel Ross
  - a. The SGA will be hosting a Pep Rally on October 6th at 2pm for the home game vs. Coral Shores High School.
  - b. Friday, October 6th 7pm home football game student section theme Pink Out!
  - c. Friday, October 20th 7pm home football game student section theme Royalty
  - d. The SGA is hosting a Blood Drive on 10/12 7:30am-3pm a \$20 donation is made to Take Stock in Children for each blood donation.
  - e. Homecoming: Float building & spirit link sales begin October 4th 9th-12th grade students are selling spirit links for \$1 each, the class that sells the most keeps half of everyone else's sales plus all their own to use for class activities and events.
  - f. MHS Homecoming Theme Cartoons
    - i. Spirit Week October 16, 2023 October 20, 2023
    - ii. Monday (10/16) Country vs. Country Club
    - iii. Tuesday (10/17) Twin Tuesday (Dynamic Duo)
    - iv. Wednesday (10/18) Woke Up Like This Wednesday (Pajamas)
    - v. Thursday (10/19) Float Theme Thursday
      - 1. Freshmen: Looney Tunes
      - 2. Sophomores: Winnie the Pooh
      - 3. Juniors: Scooby Doo
      - 4. Seniors: SpongeBob Squared Pants
      - 5. Middle School & Teachers/Staff: Pick one of the above!
    - vi. Friday (10/20) Fin Pride Friday (Spirit Day)
  - g. Thursday 10/19 early release 11:40am/parade (1pm)

- h. Friday 10/20 pep rally 2pm/game (7pm) Homecoming King & Queen will be crowned at halftime
- i. Saturday 10/20 High School Homecoming Dance 8pm midnight MHS
  Gymnasium \*All students must be in by 9pm
- j. Parent volunteers are needed to help with setup 9am 10/21 and break down 9am 10/22.
- 7. Focus on SAC Kym Momaly
  - a. Open voting to add student rep to voting board
    - i. Quorum not met, unable to complete
  - b. Staff Appreciation (fill the fridge, snack cart)
    - i. Do we want to add this to teacher appreciation week?
    - ii. Funding does SAC have the funds?
      - 1. Maybe parents would be willing to donate gift cards?
      - 2. Snack cart fill a card and admin visit classrooms
      - 3. First snack cart the week before Thanksgiving break. Tuesday, November 14th
  - c. Parent Morning Drop-Off
    - i. Staffing needs to be consistent and present no matter what the weather conditions are.
    - ii. Students are still crossing in front of cars to enter campus from the far lane.
    - iii. No directions for students to cross.
    - iv. Ideas to help:
      - 1. Outside-lane kids exit the left side of vehicle, group together, and cross with staff direction.
      - 2. Distinct color cone at the meeting location to cross inside lane of traffic.
    - v. Make sure staff are actively helping kids cross.
    - vi. Add additional awnings for parent drop-off/pick-up.
  - d. Clean bathrooms during school events
    - i. This is getting better, but bathrooms need to stay clean and stocked for attendee safety
      - 1. Stock toilet paper, garbage bags, soap.
      - 2. Add sanitary napkin garbage on wall with paper or plastic bags (small metal bins).
  - e. Future Topics (brainstorm only)
    - i. PBIS
    - ii. Student behavior data (AP's and T. McDonald)
    - iii. Dress Code (need resources, state law and dress codes, etc.)
    - iv. Lunches/Nutrition
    - v. 504's and IEP's (SWD)
    - vi. Accreditation
- 8. Focus on Sports Lance Martin
  - a. Volleyball
    - i. The season has 2 weeks left until District play
    - ii. The next 2 weeks the MS/JV and Varsity teams are at home 7 of the next 9 days

- iii. Senior Night is 10/10 @ 4PM
- b. Cross Country
  - They will host their only home meet on 10/11 starting at Sombrero Beach @ 4
    PM
  - ii. Cross Country Districts are on 11/2 at Palmer
  - iii. Senior Night will be with football on 10/20
- c. Golf
  - i. Golf has 3 more matches and Districts on 10/23
  - ii. Senior Night for golf is 10/16 at Sombrero Country Club @ 3 PM
  - iii. Golf will also participate on Senior Night 10/20 at the football game
- d. Middle School Football
  - i. Is on the road the next 2 weeks and back at home on 10/19
- e. Varsity Football
  - i. Big home game this Friday vs Coral Shores @ 7 pm
  - ii. Their next 3 games will be at home
  - iii. Senior night will be 10/27
- f. Cheerleading
  - i. They will have their Senior night at the 10/20 football game
- 9. Focus on School Rebecca Keenum
  - a. Fall Testing
    - i. FAST is complete for  $6^{th} 10^{th}$  grade ELA,  $6^{th} 8^{th}$  grade math, and  $11^{th}$  and  $12^{th}$  grade retakes.
    - ii. October 11<sup>th</sup> is the PSAT for 10<sup>th</sup> and 11<sup>th</sup> grades and SAT for some students to assist graduation rates.
  - b. Report Cards
    - i. Posted October 13th in FOCUS Parent Portal.
    - ii. 6th through 8th grade honor roll assemblies TBD
    - iii. 9th through 12th grade honor roll lunches TBD
  - c. Social Workers Kailey Swaine and Erin Flannery
    - i. Working with students needing interventions
      - 1. Tier 1 working with students in the general population with emotional or other support needs
      - 2. Tier 2 dealing with two or more areas of concern
      - 3. Tier 3 working with students with three or more areas of concern
    - ii. There is a referral process in place and the staff has been provided with details for the processes set into place.
    - iii. The use of the Universal Screener (Nav360) aids in identifying some students who may need intervention.
  - d. Red Ribbon Week Champions for Change
    - i. October 21-25, 2023
    - ii. October 23<sup>rd</sup> is the Parent Information Workshop presented by the DEA
    - iii. Students may participate in daily dress up to support the fight against drugs
- 10. Open Agenda Items Kym Momaly
  - a. Homecoming is middle school included in the high school dance?
    - i. Consult with Diane Culver to see if Rec Center will be hosting a middle school Homecoming dance.

11. Meeting adjourned at 7:06 pm by Kym Momaly

See you next week!